
FIRST MORTGAGE INVESTMENTS A SPECIALTY 
TELEPHONE NO-7

Francis P. L’Engle 
Attorney and Counselor at Law 

Barnett Building 

Jacksonville, Florida

Mrs. T. H. B. Walker, Aug. 29th, 1924.
City.
Dear Madam: -

I enclose interest note due the 18th 
instant, amounting to the sum of $40.00, and ask that 
you mail me your check to cover the same and oblige.

For your information the mortgage will 
mature the 18th day of November. Kindly advise me if 
you will pay it or if you wish to renew it for 2 years. 
My fee for a renewal would be $40.00. Thanking you for 
your prompt attention, I am,

Yours very truly,


